From: Harrison, James R. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)  

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 1:58 PM

To: NCIRD Immunization Grantee Mailbox (CDC)

Cc: Santoli, Jeanne (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Galloway, Lisa (CDC/CCID/NCIRD);
Harrison, James R. (CDC/CCID/NCIRD); Mootrey, Gina (CDC/CCID/NCIRD)

Subject: Grantee message today

Good Afternoon Grantees,

Effective this coming Monday, September 15th, the Flu Vaccine Finder will be active.  Please see attached file for guidance on the use of the Flu Vaccine Finder.  Please forward this email to the designated participants in this system.

Also, please note that we should complete the approvals for your representatives access by the end of next week.  Please email me, Jim Harrison, at 
jrh3@cdc.gov should you encounter and problems.  I will be out of the office through next Wednesday but will be in touch anyone who emails me when return on Thursday, September 18th.

Thanks and enjoy the weekend everyone.

Jeanne, Jim and Lisa

Jim Harrison

CDC/Immunization Services Division

Influenza & Adult Immunization
This document can be found on the CDC website at:

http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/programs/vmbip/downloads/agm/flu-find-act-508.doc 

